
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

Persons with Disabilities: 
Upon request, reasonable accommodations are provided.  Please call 737-226-4840 at least three (3) business days prior to the 
meeting to arrange for assistance. 

TECHNICAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE MEETING 
   Monday, March 27, 2023 

     2:00 p.m. 
 

   Livestream at: www.campotexas.org  
 
 

   AGENDA 
 

 
1. Certification of Quorum – Quorum requirement is 13 members 

 ........................................................................................................... Ms. Laurie Moyer, P.E., Chair 
 
ACTION: 
 

2. Approval of February 27, 2023 Meeting Summary .......................... Ms. Laurie Moyer, P.E., Chair 
The Chair will seek TAC approval of the February 27, 2023 meeting summary. 

  
3. Discussion and Recommendation on Scope of Work for Regional Transportation Demand 

Management (TDM) Program ............................................................. Mr. Gary Hudder, Vice Chair 
Mr. Hudder will present the scope of work for the Regional TDM Program and seek TAC recommendation. 

 
4. Discussion and Recommendation on 2023 Performance Measure Target Updates 

 ................................................................................................................. Mr. Ryan Collins, CAMPO 
Mr. Collins will present the 2023 performance measure target updates and seek TAC recommendation. 

 
INFORMATION: 

 
5. Discussion on Amendments to the Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) and Regional 

Transportation Plan (RTP) ....................................................................... Mr. Ryan Collins, CAMPO 
Mr. Collins will present the submitted requests for the regular amendment cycle. 

 
6. Discussion on 2023 Federal Transit Administration (FTA)  5310 Project Call 

 ................................................................................................................. Mr. Ryan Collins, CAMPO 
Mr. Collins will present an update on the 2023 FTA 5310 Project Call. 
  

7. Report on Transportation Planning Activities 
 
 
 
 

1

http://www.campotexas.org/


 
 

Technical Advisory Committee Meeting – March 27, 2023 Page 2 
 

 

Persons with Disabilities: 
Upon request, reasonable accommodations are provided.  Please call 737-226-4840 at least three (3) business days prior to the 
meeting to arrange for assistance. 

8. TAC Chair Announcements 
• Next TPB Meeting – April 10, 2023, 2:00 p.m. 

• Next TAC Meeting – April 24, 2023, 2:00 p.m. 
 

9. Adjournment  

2



 

    
 

 

 

 
 

Capital Area Metropolitan Planning Organization 
Technical Advisory Committee Meeting 

 
 

Livestream at: www.campotexas.org 
  
 

Meeting Minutes 
February 27, 2023 

2:00 p.m. 
 
1.  Certification of Quorum ........................................................................ Ms. Laurie Moyer, P.E., Chair 
 
The Chair called the CAMPO Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) meeting to order at 2:01 p.m.  
 
A quorum was announced present. 
 
Present: 

 

 Member Representing 
Member 

Attending 
Alternate 
Attending 

1.  Stevie Greathouse City of Austin Y  

2.  Cole Kitten City of Austin Y  

3.  Richard Mendoza, P.E. City of Austin Y  

4.  Tom Gdala City of Cedar Park Y  

5.  Nick Woolery City of Georgetown Y  

6.  Vacant City of Kyle  N/A  

7.  Ann Weis City of Leander Y  

8.  Emily Barron City of Pflugerville Y  

9.  
Gary Hudder,  
Vice Chair 

City of Round Rock Y  

10.  
Laurie Moyer, P.E.,  
Chair 

City of San Marcos Y  

3

http://www.campotexas.org/


 

 

CAMPO Technical Advisory Committee Meeting Page 2 of 6 
Meeting Minutes – February 27, 2023 
 
 

11.  Aimee Robertson Bastrop County Y  

12.  Keehren Baah Bastrop County (Smaller Cities) Y  

13.  Greg Haley, P.E. Burnet County Y  

14.  Mike Hodge, P.E. Burnet County (Smaller Cities) Y   

15.  Will Conley Caldwell County Y  

16.  David Fowler, AICP 
Caldwell County 
(Smaller Cities) 

Y  

17.  Jerry Borcherding  Hays County N  

18.  Angela Kennedy Hays County (Smaller Cities) Y  

19.  Charlie Watts Travis County Y  

20.  Cathy Stephens 
Travis County  
(Smaller Cities) 

Y  

21.  Bob Daigh, P.E. Williamson County Y  

22.  Tom Yantis 
Williamson County  
(Smaller Cities) 

Y  

23.  David Marsh CARTS N Ed Collins 

24.  Mike Sexton, P.E. CTRMA Y  

25.  Sharmila Mukherjee Capital Metro N Nadia Barrera-Ramirez 

26.  
Heather 
Ashley-Nguyen, P.E. 

TxDOT Y  

 
 
2. Election of Officers for Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) Chair and Vice Chair  
 
The Chair recognized Mr. Chad McKeown, CAMPO Deputy Executive Director who informed the 
Committee that the Nominating Committee met on February 22, 2023 to develop recommendations for 
TAC Chair and Vice Chair. The members of the Nominating Committee include Ms. Aimee Roberts 
(Bastrop County), Mr. Tom Gdala (City of Cedar Park), and Ms. Emily Barron (City of Pflugerville). Mr. 
McKeown introduced Ms. Aimee Roberts as the presenter of the committee’s recommendations.  
 

4



 

 

CAMPO Technical Advisory Committee Meeting Page 3 of 6 
Meeting Minutes – February 27, 2023 
 
 

 
 

Ms. Roberts thanked Ms. Laurie Moyer, P.E. and Mr. Gary Hudder for their service to the TAC as Chair and 
Vice Chair. Ms. Roberts noted that Ms. Moyer and Mr. Hudder have agreed to serve an additional term as 
TAC Officers if re-elected. Ms. Roberts concluded that it is the recommendation of the Nominating 
Committee to re-elect Ms. Laurie Moyer, P.E. as Chair and Mr. Gary Hudder as Vice Chair of the 2023 TAC 
membership.  
 
Mr. Bob Daigh, P.E. moved for approval to re-elect Ms. Laurie Moyer, P.E. as Chair and Mr. Gary Hudder 
as Vice Chair of the 2023 TAC membership. 
 
Mr. Mike Sexton seconded the motion. 
 
The motion prevailed unanimously. 
 
 
3. Approval of January 23, 2023 Meeting Summary 
 ........................................................................................................................... Mr. Chad McKeown, CAMPO 
 
The Chair entertained a motion for approval of the January 23, 2023 meeting summary, as presented. 
 
Mr. Mike Hodge, P.E. moved for approval of the January 23, 2023 meeting summary, as presented. 
 
Mr. Bob Daigh, P.E. seconded the motion.  
 
The motion prevailed unanimously. 
 
 
The Chair changed the order of business to welcome new TAC members and allow video introductions of 
each TAC member. The Chair resumed the order of business with Agenda Item 4 Presentation of FM 685 
Corridor Study following conclusion of the introductions.  
 
 
4. Presentation of FM 685 Corridor Study  

 ............................................................................................................... Ms. Emily Barron, City of Pflugerville 
 
The Chair recognized Ms. Emily Barron, Assistant City Manager for the City of Pflugerville who informed 
the Committee that the FM 685 Corridor is a key corridor for the City of Pflugerville and the region.      
The Committee was also informed that the City of Pflugerville has been working with CAMPO, Travis 
County, and TxDOT on the FM 685 Corridor Study for the past year. Ms. Barron identified a portion of 
Dessau Road between Wells Branch Parkway and SH 130 as the project limits for the study. Ms. Barron 
identified Kimley-Horn as the consultant for the FM 685 Corridor Study and introduced Mr. Jake 
Gutekunst of Kimley-Horn as the presenter.    
 
Mr. Gutekunst informed the Committee that the FM 685 Corridor Study was identified in the City of 
Pflugerville’s Master Plan and funded through the design phase in 2020. Mr. Gutekunst noted that the 
FM 685 Corridor Study is not funded for construction. Mr. Gutekunst also highlighted and discussed the 
following information: 

1. Project scope for the FM 685 Corridor Study 
2. Public engagement process for the FM 685 Corridor Study 

5



 

 

CAMPO Technical Advisory Committee Meeting Page 4 of 6 
Meeting Minutes – February 27, 2023 
 
 

3. Existing traffic and safety conditions 
4. Conceptual layout and alternative parameters 
5. Prioritization evaluation, prioritization summary, and results 
6. Proposed concept for “Urban Boulevard” and specific intersections 

 
The presentation was concluded by question and answer with comments. 
 
 
Mr. Will Conley (Caldwell County) joined the meeting.  
 
 
5. Presentation on Texas State Infrastructure Bank (SIB) Program 
 ................................................................................................................................. Mr. Dallas Teston, TxDOT 
 
The Chair recognized Mr. Dallas Teston who informed the Committee that the Texas SIB Program is a 
revolving fund of which all repayments go back into the SIB. Mr. Teston informed the Committee that the 
Texas SIB Program has completed 147 loans ranging from $10 thousand to $42 million since inception in 
1997. Mr. Teston also informed the Committee that the SIB has approved $728 million in loans of which 
$485 million has been repaid and added that the median SIB loan amount is $1 million.  
 
Mr. Teston reported that funding used for the Texas SIB Program is non-federal dollars and will not 
trigger environmental or federal regulations on projects. Mr. Teston also reported that the SIB approved 
$8 million in projects for the State and provided a detailed summary of the following: 

1. TxDOT SIB loan process 
2. Eligibility and eligible uses for SIB loans 
3. Borrower types for SIB loans 
4. Discount for Economically Disadvantaged County (EDC) 
5. Eligible projects 
6. Advantages of borrowing from the Texas SIB Program 
7. Key Takeaways for SIB Program 

 
The presentation was concluded by question and answer with comments. 
 
 
6. Demonstration of CAMPO Data Dashboards 
 ...................................................................................................................................... Mr. Nirav Ved, CAMPO 
 
The Chair recognized Mr. Nirav Ved, CAMPO Data & Operations Manager who provided a demonstration 
of the Data, Safety, Demographics, and Inventory Dashboards for the Committee and discussed the 
capabilities and features of each dashboard. Mr. Ved also identified additional dashboards on the 
CAMPO website that are available for use. The presentation concluded without questions or comments. 
 
 
7. Discussion on 2020 Travel Demand Model Update 
 ............................................................................................................................ Mr. Greg Lancaster, CAMPO 
 
The Chair recognized Mr. Greg Lancaster, CAMPO Travel Demand Modeling Manager who thanked TAC 
members for responding with their comments by the deadline.  

6



 

 

CAMPO Technical Advisory Committee Meeting Page 5 of 6 
Meeting Minutes – February 27, 2023 
 
 

 
 

Mr. Lancaster informed the Committee that staff received over 230 comments from 17 agencies via the 
CAMPO website. Mr. Lancaster also informed the Committee that adjustments were made to the 
UrbanSim inputs and TAC review and additional feedback is required by the March 3, 2023 deadline. TAC 
members were encouraged to provide their comments via the CAMPO website and to only review their 
areas of responsibility. 
 
Mr. Lancaster provided a summary of the work completed and highlighted the next steps as follows: 

1. Continue 2020 Base Year calibration 
2. Finalize 2050 Network 
3. Begin second TAC/Stakeholder/Technical Working Group demographic review 
4. Hold 3rd Technical Working Group Meeting - March 2, 2023 (Tentative) 

 
Mr. Lancaster later addressed inquiries regarding the feedback loop between the demographics and the 
network and concerns regarding continuous demographics updates by CAMPO throughout the 2050 
Regional Transportation Plan process. The presentation was concluded by question and answer with 
comments. 
 
The Chair later requested clarity on the process for how the data provided in the TAC member feedback 
is used in UrbanSim. 
 
Mr. Lancaster identified AECOM as the consultant for the 2020 Travel Demand Model and introduced Mr. 
Aichong Sun to provide clarity and further address concerns regarding the data sets and how the data 
provided in the feedback from TAC members is used in UrbanSim. Additional comments and discussion 
followed. 
 
 
8. Report on Transportation Planning Activities 

 

 
The Chair recognized Mr. Chad McKeown, CAMPO Deputy Executive Director who provided an update on 
Project Readiness for Regional Corridor Improvement Program. Mr. McKeown reported that staff is 
working with TxDOT on additional funding for several corridors identified for the Regional Corridor 
Improvement Program. Mr. McKeown concluded that the Ad hoc subcommittee would reconvene when 
TxDOT has provided the requested funding information.  
 
The Chair recognized Mr. Ryan Collins, CAMPO Short-Range Planning Manager who reported that CAMPO 
staff is moving forward with procurement for the Carbon Reduction Program (CRP). Mr. Collins noted 
that an update on the CRP will be provided to the TAC next month. Mr. Collins concluded that CAMPO 
staff is moving forward with the Travel Demand Management (TDM) recommendation as a result of the 
January TAC discussion. 
 
The Chair recognized Mr. Ashby Johnson, CAMPO Executive Director who reported that CAMPO will be 
relocating its offices to the University Federal Credit Union (UFCU) Building located on MoPac and Steck. 
Mr. Johnson further reported that the lease agreement for the current office space is scheduled to expire 
this October. Mr. Johnson concluded that approval of a lease agreement for the new office space in the 
UFCU Building will be included on the agenda for the April Transportation Policy Board Meeting. 
  
 

7



 

 

CAMPO Technical Advisory Committee Meeting Page 6 of 6 
Meeting Minutes – February 27, 2023 
 
 

9. TAC Chair Announcements 
 

The Chair announced that the next Transportation Policy Board Meeting will be held on Mar 13, 2023 at 
2:00 p.m. and the next Technical Advisory Committee will be held on March 27, 2023 at 2:00 p.m.  
 
 
10. Adjournment 
 
The Chair entertained a motion to adjourn the February 27, 2023 meeting of the Technical Advisory 
Committee. 
 
Mr. Ed Collins moved to adjourn the February 27, 2023 meeting of the Technical Advisory Committee. 
 
Vice Chair Gary Hudder seconded the motion. 
 
The February 27, 2023 meeting of the Technical Advisory Committee was adjourned at 3:53 p.m.  

8



Date: March 27, 2023 
Continued From: N/A         

Action Requested: Recommendation   
   

To: Technical Advisory Committee  

From: Mr. Gary Hudder, Vice Chair 

Agenda Item: 3  

Subject: Discussion and Recommendation on Scope of Work for Regional Transportation 
Demand Management (TDM) Program 

RECOMMENDATION 
CAMPO Staff and the TAC TDM Subcommittee request the Technical Advisory Committee make a 
recommendation to the Transportation Policy Board regarding the scope of the Regional Transportation 
Demand Management Program.  
   

PURPOSE AND EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

Mr. Hudder will discuss the proposed scope and strategies for the implementation of the Regional TDM 
Program. These strategies are:  

 

• SchoolPool 

• Essential Worker Outreach 

• Congested Corridors 

• Major Transportation Project Construction Mitigation 

• Guaranteed Ride Home 

• Park-and-Ride Campaigns 

• Large-event Carpools 
 

FINANCIAL IMPACT 
None.  

 

BACKGROUND AND DISCUSSION 

Since the onset of the COVID-19 Pandemic, the approach to TDM has drastically changed. Prior to the 

pandemic, TDM strategies primarily focused on convincing downtown-based employers about the 

potential benefits of working from home policies. Those benefits were realized upon the issuance of 

various stay-at-home orders in March 2020.  

 

At its August 2021 meeting, the Transportation Policy Board created the TAC TDM Subcommittee to 

work with CAMPO staff and provide guidance on the implementation of the Regional TDM Program in 

a post-pandemic environment. Since then, the TAC TDM Subcommittee has convened multiple times 

to discuss potential strategies and their effectiveness on reducing demand on the region’s 

transportation network. On March 20, 2023, the TAC TDM Subcommittee convened to recommend the 

implementation of various TDM strategies in the region over the next four years.  
 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS 

None.  

9



Date: March 27, 2023 
Continued From: January 23, 2023         

Action Requested: Recommendation    
   

To: Technical Advisory Committee  

From: Mr. Ryan Collins, Short-Range Planning Manager 

Agenda Item: 4 

Subject: Discussion and Recommendation on 2023 Performance Measure Target Updates 

RECOMMENDATION 
Staff is requesting the Technical Advisory Committee recommend the 2023 performance measures 
target updates as outlined in the 2023 Performance Measure Report. 

 

PURPOSE AND EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

As part of the performance-based transportation planning process the Transportation Policy Board 
(TPB) has adopted performance targets for Safety (PM1), Pavement and Bridge Conditions (PM2), 
System Performance and Freight Performance Measures (PM3) as well as Transit Asset Management 
(TAM) and Transit Safety.  As part of this process, the TPB must adopt PM1, TAM, and Transit Safety 
annually. PM2 and PM3 are adopted in response to TxDOT’s target updates which typically occur every 
two years.  

 

FINANCIAL IMPACT 
None. 

 

BACKGROUND AND DISCUSSION 
The use of a performance-based transportation planning process is required in the development of the 
Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) and Regional Transportation Plan (RTP) including the 
adoption of performance targets in key areas.  On an annual basis, the TPB adopts updated performance 
measure targets included in the Performance Measure Report, which are then incorporated into the 
programming and planning processes.  

 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS 

Attachment A – 2023 Performance Measure Report 

10



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

11



 

 

12



 

 

 

 

 

13



 

 

 

 

14

https://www.campotexas.org/resource-category/data-dashboards/


 

 

 

 

 

 

15

https://www.campotexas.org/resource-category/data-dashboards/


 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

16

https://www.campotexas.org/resource-category/data-dashboards/


 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

17



 

 

 

 

 

18



 

 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

19

https://www.campotexas.org/tip/
https://www.campotexas.org/tip/
https://www.campotexas.org/tip/
https://www.campotexas.org/resource-category/data-dashboards/
https://www.campotexas.org/resource-category/data-dashboards/
https://www.campotexas.org/resource-category/data-dashboards/
https://www.campotexas.org/
https://www.campotexas.org/


Date: March 27, 2023 
Continued From: N/A 

Action Requested: Information  
  

 

To: 
 

Technical Advisory Committee 
 

From: 
 

Mr. Ryan Collins, Short-Range Planning Manager 

Agenda Item: 5 

Subject: Discussion on Amendments to the Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) and 
Regional Transportation Plan (RTP) 

 

RECOMMENDATION 
None. This item is for information purposes only.  
 

PURPOSE AND EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

The Capital Area Metropolitan Planning Organization (CAMPO) is conducting the routine amendment 
cycle for the Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) and Regional Transportation Plan (RTP). This 
is the amendment process for regular amendment requests submitted by project sponsors to add 
projects, remove projects, or make significant changes to projects currently listed in the TIP and RTP. 
This process includes a public hearing, 30-days of public comment, and direct approval by the 
Transportation Policy Board (TPB) as detailed in both the Public Participation Plan and Amendment 
Procedures.  

 

FINANCIAL IMPACT 
The amendment cycle will not include any new allocation of funding from programs administered 
directly by the TPB including Surface Transportation Block Grant and Transportation Alternative Set-
Aside funding. However, any projects selected for federal funding through surface transportation 
programs including federal highway and transit formula and discretionary programs, must be approved 
directly by the TPB through the TIP for federal funding to be obligated to projects or sponsors. 

  

BACKGROUND AND DISCUSSION 

CAMPO develops and maintains the TIP and RTP. As part of routine updates, the TIP and RTP are 
amended on a regular basis to ensure that the most up-to-date information is approved by the TPB. 
Sponsors may submit a request for an amendment at any time using the online application which are 
then processed according to the amendment policies either through a regular amendment cycle, 
administratively, or as an out-of-cycle amendment. The nature of the request is determined upon 
review of the submission and additional coordination with the project sponsors as needed. 

 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS 

Attachment A – Amendment Request List 

20



 
 
 

21



 
 
 

22



 
 
 

23



 

Date: March 27, 2023 

 Continued From: N/A 
 Action Requested: Information 
  

To: Technical Advisory Committee 

From: Mr. Ryan Collins, Short-Range Planning Manager 

Agenda Item: 6 

Subject: Discussion on Federal Transit Administration (FTA) Section 5310 Project Call 

 

RECOMMENDATION 
None. This item is for informational purposes only.  

 

PURPOSE AND EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
The Capital Area Metropolitan Planning Organization (CAMPO) manages the competitive project 
selection process for awarding federal funding through the FTA Section 5310 Program for the Austin 
urbanized area. This program awards funding for projects that enhance mobility for seniors and persons 
with disabilities by providing funds to serve the special needs of transit-dependent populations beyond 
traditional public transportation services and Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) complementary 
paratransit services. 
 
CAMPO received 10 applications for the 2023 Project Call. Staff are currently reviewing applications for 
eligibility and readiness to ensure sponsors and their program or services are adequately prepared to 
receive federal funding.  Projects that are determined to be eligible and ready will then be evaluated 
using the scoring criteria and the information provided in the application and supporting documentation. 
Results of the readiness evaluations and scores will be provided in the recommendation report for 
consideration.  
 

FINANCIAL IMPACT 
This project call will potentially allocate up to $3,145,214 in funding to eligible projects with no less than 
$1,758,382 to be allocated to traditional capital projects and no more than $1,386,832 to be allocated 
for other eligible projects and operating expenses. 
 

BACKGROUND AND DISCUSSION 
The Federal Transit Administration (FTA) Enhanced Mobility of Seniors and Individuals with Disabilities 
Section 5310 program is intended to enhance mobility for seniors and persons with disabilities by 
providing funds for programs to serve the special needs of transit-dependent populations beyond 
traditional public transportation services and Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) complementary 
paratransit services. 

 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS 

None. 

24


	TAC Agenda 03-27-2023
	Item 2 TAC Mtg Summary Feb27 2023 KYP_CDM
	Item 3 - TDM Scope Recommendations v2
	Item 4 Performance Measure Targets
	Attachment A - 2023 Performance Measure Report (Draft)
	Item 5- Amendment Cycle
	Attachment A - Amendment List Summary (Spring 2023)
	Item 6 -  FTA 5310 Project Call Information



